(Requestar's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(CityrState/Zip/Phone #)

[JPckur  [] warr [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

AR

100208034321

Goldieoch
p 0
S5




-

Rivera, Maribei

From: Schwemin, Sarah [Sarah.Schwemin@ahg-group.com)
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 1:50 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mailing Address Changes

Attachments: Maiting Address Changes.doc

We need all of the entities on the attached list to have this new MAILING address {mailing ONLY):

P.O. Box 941688
Maitiand, Florida 32794-1688

| have included the name and document number for your reference

Thank you,

el e e o e e de e e e e e e e el e e el e e el el Ak ek

Sarah Schwemin

Staff Attorney

AHG Group, LLC

1551 Sandspur Road
Maitland, Florida 32751
407.741.8507 (direct line)
407.620.9315 (cell)
407.551.2818 (fax)

sarah.schwemin@ahg-group.com
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CED Capital Holdings 2000 K, LLC 100000014888

CED Capital Holdings 2003 NN, LLC L03000018214
CED Capital Holdings 2004 K, LLC 104000004132
CED Capital Holdings 2004 P, LLC L04000008236
Canton Financial Group Partners, LL.C L0600Q065660
Cape Morris Cove Il Managers, LLC L06000116828
Cape Morris Cove I1I Managers, LLC L06000116824
Cape Morris Cove Managers, LLC L06000072596
Club at Eustis Group Managers, LLC LO6000066565
Covington Club Group Managers, LLC | L08000070390

Enterprise Development Group Managers, | L05000106000
LLC

FL Tax Holdings, LLC L0O5000074099

Fountains at Millenia Il Managers, LLC L06000006886

Fountains at Millenia III Managers, LLC LO6000079340

Fountains at Millenia IV Managers, LLC L0O6000106055

Harbor Vista Development Group 105000105925
Managers, LLC

Kathleen Pointe Managers, LLC L08000074396
Marbella Cove I1 Managers, LLC L06000006893
Marbella Pointe Development Group L05000108266

Managers, LLC

Millenia Development Managers, LLC L06000003105

Nautilus Development Group Managers, L05000106008
LLC V4




